

Careers Newsletter

18th June 2021

Contents

New Virtual Work Experience for your Students	2
NHS Apprenticeships	5
Calling all students on the lookout for work experience in the Business sector	7
Latest: Virtual Work Experience, Degree Tasters, Uni Open Days and Apprenticeship Opportunities	9
Work Experience Programme from The Medic Portal & Leading Charity recognised by NHS England	.12
All About Apprenticeships June 2021	.13
Customer Service Advisors (in Cheltenham)	.16
Hartpury College & Hartpury University June Newsletter	.17
GSK / STEM & Pharmaceuticals Virtual Work Experience for years 10, 11, 12 & 13	.18
Explore Sky: Our Home Service Apprenticeship Programme	.19
Cirencester College Open Evening for year 10 and 11's	.21
University of Exeter Online Events – June	.22
Virtual Work Experience in Business, Accounting & Finance	.23

New Virtual Work Experience for your Students

Speakers for Schools is working with top UK employers to offer students more meaningful work experience opportunities. We are now recruiting for several remote work experience placements and insight days that we think will be of interest to your students.

New Virtual Work Experience Opportunities:

Bentley Motors Business, Purchasing and Property Management - 19th August Engineering - 3rd August Digital - 22nd July Manufacturing - 18th August Eligibility: 16 - 19 year olds Application Deadline: 30th June 2021

bp - Work Insights virtual work experience

Insight day for those interested in Digital and Energy Dates: 26th - 29th July 10:00 - 15:00 Eligibility: 140-19 Application Deadline: 26th June

Nursing - British Army

Insight course for careers in nursing with British Army Medical Services Dates: 20th July, 17:00 - 19:00 Eligibility:14-19 Application Deadline: 20th June

MONEYWISE - Santander

1 hour understanding money session Dates: 26th July 16:00 – 17:00 Eligibility: 14-19 Application Deadline: 26th June

One Week Work Experience

Dates: 23rd - 27th August 2021 Eligibility: 14-19 year olds. Application Deadline: 23rd July 2021 **Tesco: Presenting Yourself with Confidence** Dates: 5th July 16:00 – 17:30 Eligibility: 15-18 Application Deadline: 21st June **Tesco: insight to CV Tips and Interview Skills** Dates: 7th July 10:30 – 12:00 Eligibility: 15-18 Application Deadline: 21st June **Tesco: Presenting Yourself with Confidence Post Exam Results** Dates: 17th August 10:00 – 11:30 Eligibility: 16-18 Application Deadline: 23rd July

Build Yourself with Wates

Open your Mind to New Opportunities & Consider a Career in Construction Dates: 19th – 23rd July 10:00 – 14:00 Eligibility: 14 - 19 Application Deadline: 19th June Danny Sullivan Tailored for ambitious open-minded young women. Careers within Construction Dates: 12th – 16th July 10:00 – 15:00 Eligibility: 15 - 19 Deadline: 23rd June

Corsight Al

For those interested in technology, AI and computing. Dates: 19th July Eligibility: 14+ Application Deadline: 9th July

Corsight Al

For those interested in technology, AI and computing. Dates: 20th July Eligibility: 14+ Application Deadline: 9th July

Engine

Insight Day with Creative Tech | Ever dreamed of getting a job as an Inventor? Dates: 19th July 10:00 – 14:00 Eligibility: 14-19 Application Deadline: 29th June

NEW: National Teen Book Club: Become an Author!

Special access to purchase a leading young adult eBook book for a discounted price of £0.99. The book is Eight Pieces of Silver, by Alex Patrice Lawrence. Dates: 21st July - 18th August 15:30 - 16:30 Eligibility: 14-19 Application Deadline: N/A

Durham Council: Planning for Environmental Emergencies with your local council

Insight Day for those interested in Strategy & Planning, Operations, Environmental, Community Engagement Dates: 30th June 10:00 – 14:00 Eligibility: 14-19 Application Deadline: To be updated

Insight Day @ Accenture

Insight Day for those interested in tech and consulting Dates: 15th July 10:00 – 14:00 Eligibility: 14-19 Application Deadline: 30th June

Introducing the evolving world of eCommerce

Insight Day for those interested in Tech Creative, Audio Visual, Advertising Sales & Marketing, Ad Sales Dates: 7thth July 10:00 – 15:00 Eligibility: 14-19 Application Deadline: 23rd June

PREDICT `21 Career pathways: Bringing maths and science to life with Harper Adams University

For those interested in Technology, Production, Product Testing, Laboratory, Environmental, Engineering, Education Dates:15th July 10:00 – 15:00 Eligibility 14-19 Application Deadline: 26th June

Civil Engineering with WSP

Dates: 15h July, 10:00 - 15:00 Eligibility: 15 - 19 Application Deadline: 26th June

Systems Technology Consultants (Sytech) Dates: 13th July

Eligibility: 14 to 19-year-olds interested in technology and digital forensics. Application Deadline: 2nd July

Employability Skills: CV`s, Interviews & Working Life

Students confused about the world of employability? What should be included in a CV? What should you do or not do in an interview? Dates: 28th June Eligibility: 14- 19 Application Deadline: Due to be updated

Introducing the energetic world or sport & fitness - The High Tide Foundation

For those interested in the real world Sports and Fitness Dates: 6th July, 10:00 - 15:00 Eligibility: 14 to 19 Application Deadline: 29th June

Introducing the hidden world of Shipping and Logistics - The High Tide Foundation

For those interested in shipping, logistics and maritime. Dates: 26th July, 10:00 - 15:00 Eligibility: 14-19 Application Deadline: 2nd July

The Amazing World of Automotive

For those interested in cars, vehicles, mechanics, and how they work and are built. Dates: 27th July, 10:00 - 15:00 Eligibility: 14-19 Application Deadline: 2nd July

Please encourage your students to apply as soon as possible to have the best chance of success. Opportunities may close early if many applications are received.

You can send more opportunities directly to the students you think would benefit the most through our portal by signing in <u>here.</u>

If you have any questions about the placements or experience any issues signing in to your account, please do not hesitate to contact me at experience@speakersforschools.org.

NHS Apprenticeships

As always, all our apprenticeship vacancies are advertised on <u>http://www.jobs.nhs.uk</u> and <u>https://www.healthjobsuk.com/</u> For your convenience here are shortcuts to the current live posts.

LIVE NOW:	Lev el	Closin g Date	Start Date	Further Info
Healthcare Scientist Degree Apprenticeship For more details of the opportunity, see here: https://beta.jobs.nhs.uk/candidate/jobadve rt/C9318-21-8451	Lev el 6	21st June 2021	Septemb er 2021	We present you a rare and exciting opportunity to complete a BSc (Hons) Degree Apprenticeship in Healthcare Science, Respiratory Physiology with GHNHSFT. Once completed, you can register as a Respiratory and Sleep Physiologist. If you would like all your tuition fees paid, whilst earning a handsome salary whilst you learn, then contact Sana Khan on : 0300 422 5113 or sana.khan28@n hs.net
Apprentice Customer Service Practitioner - Apprenticeships & Careers For more details of the opportunity, see here: <u>https://beta.jobs.nhs.uk/candidate/jobadve</u> <u>rt/C9318-21-2063</u>	Lev el 2	28 th Ju ne 2021	August	The Apprenticeships and Careers Team are looking for an Apprentice to join the team! Do you want to learn & build on your customer service and administration skills whilst playing an important role in developing the skills of others?
Apprenticeship Pharmacy Technician For more details of the opportunity, see here: <u>https://beta.jobs.nhs.uk/candidate/jobadve</u> <u>rt/C9318-21-2872</u>	Lev el 4	29th June 2021	TBC	We are offering three highly motivated and enthusiastic applicants the opportunity to train and achieve a qualification as a pharmacy technician at Gloucestershire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust On successful completion of the apprenticeship, you will be eligible to register with the General Pharmaceutical Council (GPhC) as a Pharmacy Technician.

COMING SOON	Level	Advertisement Date	Start Date	Further Info
Apprentice Porter	Level 2	Coming soon	Coming soon	Do you enjoy helping people? Do you have excellent customer care skills? Then why not come and join our Portering department. Coming soon on the NHS Jobs website.
Senior Healthcare Worker Apprentice	Level 3	Coming Soon	September 2021	Are you hardworking and forward thinking? Then why not join our Orthopaedic Plaster Room Team. This is an excellent opportunity to gain valuable clinical experience and training in an acute hospital. Please contact us to find out further information

NEWS & UPCOMING EVENTS	What's planned?
Virtual Allied Health Professional Virtual Work Experience Session (Date to be confirmed)	Allied health professionals Virtual work experience day - The Allied Health Professions (AHPs) comprise of 14 distinct occupations including: art therapists, dietitians, drama therapists, music therapists, occupational therapists, operating department practitioners, orthoptists, osteopaths, paramedics, physiotherapists, podiatrists, prosthetists and orthotists, diagnostic and therapeutic radiographers, and speech and language therapists. We will be showcasing a number of these professionals who carry out their amazing work from Gloucester Royal NHS Foundation Trust. More details will follow in the upcoming weeks.
Virtual Midwifery Taster Day (Date to be confirmed)	Due to the success of our Midwifery Virtual Taster Day, we will be hosting further events throughout the year. Further details will be released as soon as we have confirmed dates.

Please contact <u>ghn-tr.apprenticeships@nhs.net</u> for further information.

Calling all students on the lookout for work experience in the Business sector

Are you interested in Business related subjects

You're invited to our Virtual Work Experience! We all know about the Catch 22 surrounding work experience. To get experience you need a job but you need a job to get experience.

Pearson Business School have the answer to break you out of this loop - our brand new, **FREE**, Virtual Work Experience event.



How will it benefit me?

This 2-day virtual work experience is the perfect opportunity for you to **boost your employability** and start to **expand your professional network.**

Meet industry professionals from the likes of **IBM**, **L'Oréal**, **Bloomberg** and the **BBC**. They will share their own experiences of breaking into the world of work and let you in on the skills they needed to succeed in their careers.

Check out the programme...

Wednesday 7th July

- Get to know industry experts from Bloomberg, IBM, L'Oréal and Pearson College London, as they discuss their roles and offer an insight into some different industries.
- Discover the world of **LinkedIn**.

- Find out about our new work experience platform '**Bubl**'.
- Learn how to master online interviews and presentations.

Thursday 8th July

- Become an expert in juggling several tasks at once
- Further industry insights from the **BBC** and **IBM** providing different perspectives from various roles and types of companies.
- A discussion surrounding what employers look for, the skills required and how to make the crucial next steps in planning your career.

Book your virtual seat

Latest: Virtual Work Experience, Degree Tasters, Uni Open Days and Apprenticeship Opportunities





Latest Virtual Careers Experiences, Open Days and Apprenticeship Opportunities

Introducing our brand new summer Work Experience programmes, with opportunities in the most exciting industries, including Finance & Accountancy, Social Media Marketing, Law, Psychology and much more! In addition to these, our first wave of Degree Taster programmes have just gone live, so students can secure places on our courses for English, Law and Journalism, as well as join the waiting list for our July programmes, covering more, popular subject areas.







Humber Apprenticeship Showcase Event

23rd June 2021 Learn more

See all programmes



Business Degree Taster Enrol Now





Psychology Degree Taster Enrol Now

Featured Apprenticeship Providers





Work Experience Programme from The Medic Portal & Leading Charity recognised by NHS England

I just wanted to remind you that our excellent <u>virtual work experience programme</u> is running and is a brilliant thing for your students to do over summer and beyond to help put them in a great position when applying for Medical School.

We are all aware that getting work experience is a huge challenge for aspiring medics and this has been largely compounded by COVID. We are therefore delighted to have a genuinely brilliant solution.

We have partnered up with <u>Kissing It Better</u>, a leading charity who have been recognised by NHS England and the BMA. They have recently been featured heavily on the news for their excellent work in supporting older, isolated people in Care Homes.

Through our joint programme, we are giving students the opportunity to connect with these people through Zoom coordinated sessions to build up the key skills they will need during their medical training and career, while also importantly supporting a vulnerable demographic.

Alongside the live Zoom calls, there is a suite of learning modules to help students get the most out of this unique volunteering opportunity.

This programme has already been joined by over 500 students and has received amazing feedback. The programme runs in different countries and live Zoom sessions will be taking place to accommodate for global time zones.

PLEASE SHARE THIS LINK with your students so they can book on to the programme.

All About Apprenticeships June 2021



June Parents' & Carers' Pack

In the <u>June issue</u> we look at finding an LGBT+ inclusive employer, T Levels in Science, an employer's perspective on digital marketing apprenticeships, apprenticeships in the food and drink industry, apprentice perspective articles and more!





Free school-leaver support

The ASK programme has a new range of resources to assist school leavers with their transitions this summer. The free support is available digitally or for face-to-face (where possible), and you can request an ASK session for your school or college by clicking <u>here</u>.

Get prepared for NAW2022 Although dates are yet to be announced for National Apprenticeship Week, we will be working with schools, colleges, teachers, students, employers, parents and apprentices to help get you prepared for the biggest week in apprenticeships, so stay tuned!





National Apprenticeship Awards The National Apprenticeships Awards will open for entries from 5th July-28 July. If you're an apprentice, employer or an individual who champions apprenticeships make sure you check out the categories and application process on the official website.

School Diversity Week toolkit

Join thousands of primary schools, secondary schools and colleges taking part in School Diversity Week (21-25 June) across the UK. It's a fantastic way to make your school safer, happier and more welcoming for pupils who may be LGBT+. Find out more <u>here</u>.





The Apprentice Voice survey

The Apprentice Voice is seeking views from current & past apprentices via their new <u>survey</u>. Apprentices are being encouraged to share their thoughts and ideas on adding value to the apprenticeship experience in order to help shape important future research.

The Parent Perspective Podcast

"The Parent Perspective" is an exciting new 8-part podcast series for parents and carers, helping them to support their children with careers advice and guidance. <u>Subscribe</u> on your preferred platform today to be ready for the first episode coming soon! The Parent Perspective podcast



What to expect from End Point Assessment

The Institute for Apprenticeships and Technical Education has created an animation to help explain what is expected of an individual and what will happen during an end-point assessment. Watch the animation here.

Boost! Wellbeing Newsletter Boost! is a new monthly mental health and wellbeing advice newsletter run in partnership with Gen. Healthy Minds. providing health and wellbeing advice and ideas to help you stay well. Sign

up now for free by <u>emailing us</u>.

Assessment methods



Customer Service Advisors (in Cheltenham)

We are seeking applications from students completing college / 6th form (18+ Years of age).

Pertemps has been synonymous with permanent and temporary recruitment for over 50 years now. Starting life as an independent family run business in 1961, Pertemps has grown to become one of the largest providers of staffing solutions in the UK, owned and controlled by its own employees. Our teams specialisms include: Accounting & Finance, Charity, Banking, Insurance, IT, Sales and Marketing on a UK Wide basis to Engineering in the U.A.E.

We are in the process of hiring Customer Service Advisors (in Cheltenham) for one of our prestigious clients. Please find below job description for your kind perusal.

https://www.pertemps.co.uk/job/16249/Customer-Service-Advisor-job-in-Cheltenham-Gloucestershire

Please apply directly through the website or send in their CV Lalitha (details below).

Kind Regards, Lalitha Shivkumar Recruitment Administrator Tel: 0118 952 0137 Email: lalitha.shivkumar@pertemps.co.uk Web: www.pertemps.co.uk www.pertempsmanagedsolutions.co.uk

Hartpury College & Hartpury University June Newsletter

Here is a copy of our penultimate issue of this year's <u>newsletters</u>- this month's edition covers topics such as Hartpury's bursaries- available to college and university students, careers in the sport sector, as well as information on our "Next Steps after Year 11" brochure, created in conjunction with other local colleges.

Campus tours

- We will be running face-to-face campus tours throughout the summer. We are hoping to go live with these dates next week.
- Each tour is led by one of our experienced student ambassadors who will be able to explain student life at Hartpury, discuss our specialist facilities and answer any questions you may have.
- Tours are subject focused so are available in Agriculture, Animal, Equine, Sport, UPS, A-Levels and general tours if people are unsure what to study.
- The tours will last 50 minutes and will be a maximum of six people per tour to meet Government guidelines (or the most up to date guidelines at time of the tour)- all guidance will be sent via email upon signing up for a tour.
- The tours are for 2021 entry only.

You can book a tour here: www.hartpury.ac.uk/about-us/work-with-us/campus-tours/

GSK / STEM & Pharmaceuticals Virtual Work Experience for years 10, 11, 12 & 13 GSK Virtual Work Experience:

Have you ever considered a career in the world of pharmaceuticals? On Thursday 1st July 9:00 - 16:00 GSK will be hosting their Virtual Summer Work Experience Day to which you're invited.

This is the only event GSK will be running over the summer so if you like the sound of learning from some of the world's leading scientists as they talk all about the pharmaceuticals and healthcare industry then this is the opportunity you've been waiting for!

GSK is a science-led global healthcare company with a special purpose: to help people do more, feel better, live longer. "Turning that purpose into reality starts with our employee experience, because we know when we feel at our best, we perform at our best."

If you'd like to apply to this exclusive event, please click on the registration link below.

Registration Link:

https://www.research.net/r/GSK-Work-Experience



Explore Sky: Our Home Service Apprenticeship Programme



'I am proud to have a career as an engineer, and to be a female engineer.'



When Stacy first joined us a Home Service Apprentice, she felt she couldn't do it. However, after the training and support provided throughout the apprenticeship, and an attitude to succeed. Stacy has found a career she loves – one she feels is a job for life.

As a Home service engineer, Stacy provides exceptional customer service, setting up Sky services for our customers so they can enjoy endless amount of great TV. She enjoys meeting lovely new customers and is constantly rewarded by the job satisfaction of resolving issues for our loyal friendly Sky customers.

Click here to hear more about Stacy's journey

Our Home Service Apprenticeship Programme

Why not join Stacy and our other Home Service Engineers and enjoy a mixture of hands-on and digital learning to equip you with all the necessary skills you will need to become a Sky engineer. And not just that, while you learn you can also enjoy a competitive salary and lots of other benefits as a Sky employee. You'll also be supported by your own buddy, usually a more experienced apprentice or ex-apprentice, who knows exactly what it's like to join a programme like yours - who'll help you through your everyday tasks. And once you complete our apprenticeship programme, you can enjoy the security of a permanent role in our Sky family as a Home Service Engineer.

Any Requirements?

No experience is needed, if you have a manual driving licence with no more than 6 points and good listening skills then this is the perfect opportunity for you. Whether you've just finished school, returning to the workplace after a break or looking for a career change – everyone is welcome.

Click on your location to find out more and apply:

- Ipswich, Colchester and Chelmsford
- Oxford, Banbury and Stratford
- Norwich
- Faversham, Maidstone and Sittingbourne

The application deadline is **Sunday 20th June 2021**, so apply now to avoid disappointment.

Got questions? Contact us at apprenticeships@sky.uk

Cirencester College Open Evening for year 10 and 11's

Just a quick reminder of the date of our next open event. Our Open Evening is on 1st July 2021 from 5pm – 8pm.

We do have spaces available on a range of our talks and this may be a good first opportunity for Year 10s to start to have a look around.

https://www.cirencester.ac.uk/events_and_actions/information-evening-july-2021/

University of Exeter Online Events – June

Below is a quick update about the events and activities that we at the University of Exeter are making available to support students and their guardians throughout June. Details of all our live events, access to a wide number of downloadable materials and interactive competitions can also be found on our website. www.exeter.ac.uk/discoveruniversity.

We are also able to support your students through live or virtual presentations so get in touch if you have a topic you would like us to cover.

Year 12/Lower Sixth student events:

Online Events

22nd June	18:00– 19:00	Studying at our University of Exeter Business School	Booking form
23rd June	17:30– 18:30	Thinking of Applying to University of Exeter as a Mature Student?	Booking form
24th June	18:00– 19:00	Discover Sport at the University of Exeter	Booking form
29th June	18:00– 19:00	Applying to a competitive university	Booking form
28th June – 2nd July	Various times Year 10–12	Online subject taster week 'You do You-th: Empowering Generation Z'	Expression of Interest form

Current Competitions

- GCSE & A Level Modern Languages Competition <u>Modern Languages GCSE Competition</u>
 <u>Poster</u> <u>Modern Languages A Level Competition Poster</u>
- GCSE & A Level Social Inequality Essay Competition Essay Poster

Parent/Guardian sessions:

23rd June18:00–19:00Understanding how to finance highereducationBooking form

In Conversation Podcast

Series 2, Episode 5 - Deputy Vice Chancellor and the key challenges facing universities Series 2, Episode 4 - Results day. Series 2, Episode 3 - Teacher Assessed Grades

Virtual Work Experience in Business, Accounting & Finance

We have some really exciting news to share, we are now live for our Business, Accounting & Finance Summer Virtual Work Experience.

This summer Young Professionals are back with their brand new Virtual Work Experience for students in schools / colleges nationwide looking to get into **Business, Accounting & Finance.** The dates for your diary are **8th & 9th July 9am - 4pm**.

We have brought together some of the biggest companies in the world including; PwC, Grant Thornton, CIMA, EY, St James's Place Wealth Management along with a few others!

We have unlimited spaces so everyone that applies will get a place, we will also be giving out certificates of completion and an exclusive reference from us to use on your CV. We will also be setting a really cool business project for you to work on over the days you are with us as well as some great prizes such as iPads!

Application Link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Accounting-Work-Experience

